



# BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR RUDA Government of the Punjab



# PROCUREMENT OF VIDEO WALL AND INTERACTIVE SMART BOARD ALONG WITH ALLIED EQUIPMENT'S FOR RAVI URBAN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TEL: +92-42-99333531-6 Web: http://www.ruda.gov.pk





#### **DISCLAIMER**

This bidding document has been prepared and is being floated under RUDA Procurement Regulations 2022 (Amended) for inviting bids for Procurement of Video Wall and Interactive Smart Board along with allied equipment's for Ravi Urban Development Authority.

- 2. The bidding document, information, evaluation criteria and draft contract shall be used for the selection of the most responsive bidder. RUDA employees, personnel, agents, consultants, advisors, and bidders etc. shall not be liable to reimburse or compensate the recipient of the document and prospective bidder participating in the bidding process for costs, fees, damages or expenses incurred by the recipient of the document or the prospective bidder in evaluating or acting upon this document or otherwise in connection with the assignment as contemplated herein after.
- 3. Bids submitted by potential bidders in response to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) are understood to be based on a thorough understanding and comprehension of each clause in the document. This understanding is assumed to be obtained after due diligence and careful verification and examination of the information, data, criteria, terms, and conditions mentioned in the document. Simply obtaining the document and participating in the bidding process does not constitute a solicitation (and such solicitations are considered an acceptance of all the terms and conditions stated in this document) to invest, nor is it a guarantee or commitment of any kind on the part of the Ravi Urban Development Authority (RUDA) for the award of the contract. RUDA reserves the right to modify the document or the assignment at any time prior to the bid submission deadline, at its full discretion. RUDA is not liable to reimburse or compensate the bidders for any cost, taxes, expense, or damage incurred by the bidders for the preparation and participation of the bid.
- 4. RUDA in terms of regulation 37 of RUDA Procurement Regulations 2022 (amended) reserves the right in its full discretion to revoke the bidding process and reject all the bids or proposals at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid or proposal and shall incur no liability whatsoever by virtue of its invoking ibid rule towards the bidders.





# Contents

1.	INVITATION TO BID	5
2.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	5
3.	BIDDING DETAILS	6
4.	TENDER SCOPE	7
5.	TENDER ELIGIBILITY / QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	7
6.	WARRANTY, MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT	7
7.	SUBMISSION OF TENDER	7
9.	TENDER PRICE	8
10.	BID SECURITY	8
11.	TENDER VALIDITY	9
12.	CORRECTION OF ERRORS / AMENDMENT OF TENDER	9
13.	REJECTION / ACCEPTANCE OF THE BID	10
14.	CONTRACT LANGUAGE	10
15.	STANDARDS	10
16.	PACKING	11
17.	DELIVERY	11
18.	PAYMENT	11
19.	ADVANCE PAYMENT	11
20.	PRICE	11
21.	CONTRACT AMENDMENT	12
22.	ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACT	12
23.	BLACKLISTING	12
24.	TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT	12
25.	FORCE MAJEURE	13
26.	DISPUTE RESOLUTION	13
27.	TAXES AND DUTIES	14
28.	DELIVERY PERIOD	14
29.	PERFORMANCE SECURITY	14
EVA	LUATION CRITERIA:	15
ANN	NEXURE-A	17
ANN	NEXURE-B Technical Proposal Submission Form	20
ANN	NEXURE-C Financial Proposal Submission Form (Part of Financial Bid Envelope)	21
Ann	exure-D Price Schedule	22







The bidders are expected to go through the bidding document and all instruction forms, terms, specifications and precisely comprehend it fully and furnish all information required by bidding documents along with supporting documents if any while submitting the bid. Failure to furnish the required information or documents shall make the bid non-responsive, which may lead to its rejection.

In case of any quandary or clarification about the instructions / provisions hereinafter referred in the bidding document the procuring agency can be contacted for resolution of the issue, but all such clarification shall be entertained only which are received one week prior to last date of bid submission.





#### 1. INVITATION TO BID

**Ravi Urban Development Authority** hereinafter referred to as "**RUDA**" invites sealed bids for procurement of:

Ser No	Description	QTY Required
1.	Video Wall	01
2.	85 Inch Interactive Smart Boards	02
2.	Audio Video Conference System for Board Room	01

Bidders are required to submit their proposals, in accordance with the items mentioned above. The requirements that need to be fulfilled pertain to each individual item. This means that for each item, bidders should provide a detailed submission that addresses the specific items and requirements associated with that. Please ensure that all submissions are comprehensive and accurately reflect the items and requirements.

1.1. RUDA Procurement Regulations 2022 (amended) are strictly to be followed and can be downloaded from RUDA website: <a href="https://ruda.gov.pk/legal-framework">https://ruda.gov.pk/legal-framework</a> Interested companies, who are registered with income tax and sales tax department are invited to bid.

#### 1.2. Mode of Advertisement:

As per regulation 12(1) of RUDA Procurement Regulations 2022 (amended), this tender is being placed online at RUDA's website.

The prospective bidders can download the Tender from RUDA's website (http://www.ruda.gov.pk).

#### 2. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

#### 2.1. Eligibility Criteria

All prospective bidders who are registered with the Income Tax and Sales Tax departments shall be eligible to apply.

All prospective bidders shall submit an affidavit on legal stamp paper stating that they have not been blacklisted by any public sector organization in Pakistan or challenged any such order in court.

#### 2.2. Cost of Bidding Document

Interested bidders can acquire the bidding document from RUDA's Procurement Department located at 151 Abu Bakar, Block Garden Town, Lahore. A non-refundable tender cost of **PKR 5,000/-** is required, payable via Pay Order or Demand Draft in favor of **Ravi Urban Development Authority**. This can be done on any working day (Monday to Friday) during office hours. Alternatively, the document can be downloaded from RUDA's website. Please note, bids will only be accepted if accompanied by a Pay Order or Demand Draft of **PKR 5,000/- attached to the bidding document**.





#### 2.3. Type of Open Competitive Bidding

As per Regulation 41(2)(b) of RUDA Procurement Regulations 2022 (amended), Single Stage – Two Envelope procedure shall be followed. This is as follows:

- 1. The bid shall comprise of a single package containing two separate envelopes.
- 2. Each envelope shall contain separately the financial proposal and the technical proposal.
- 3. The envelopes shall be marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" and "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" in bold and legible letters to avoid confusion.
- 4. Initially, only the envelope marked "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" shall be opened.
- 5. The envelope marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" shall be retained in the custody of the procuring agency without being opened.
- 6. RUDA shall evaluate the technical proposal in a manner prescribed in Section 4, 7 and Annexure-A of this document, without reference to the price and reject any proposal which does not conform to the specified requirements as listed in said Sections.
- 7. The financial proposals of technically qualified bidders shall be opened publicly at a time, date and venue announced and communicated to the bidders in advance.
- 8. After the evaluation and approval of the technical proposal the procuring agency shall at a time within the bid validity period, publicly open the financial proposals of the technically accepted and qualified bids only. The financial proposal of bids found technically non-responsive shall be returned unopened to the respective bidders.

#### 3. BIDDING DETAILS

All bids must be accompanied by Bid Security, as per provisions of this tender document clause "Bid Security" in favor of "Ravi Urban Development Authority". The complete bids as per requirements under this tender document must be delivered to the office of Ravi Urban Development Authority, not later than 03:00 PM on 14 June 2024. Late bids shall not be considered. Bids shall be publicly opened in the conference room of Ravi Urban Development Authority at 03:30 PM on the same day. In case the last date of bid submission falls in/within the official holidays/weekends, the last date for submission of the bids shall be the next working day.

The Bidder should be fully and completely responsible for all the deliveries and deliverables to RUDA.

The Primary Contact for all correspondence in relation to this bid is as follows:

#### **Primary Contact**

Deputy Director Procurement

haroon.rauf@ruda.gov.pk

Ravi Urban Development Authority

151 Abu Bakar Block, Garden Town Lahore. Pakistan

TEL: +92-42-99333531-6





#### 4. TENDER SCOPE

Ravi Urban Development Authority (RUDA), (hereinafter referred to as RUDA) invites sealed bids for Procurement of Video Wall and Interactive Smart Board along with allied equipment's (hereinafter referred to as "the Tender").

Detailed requirements and other specifications of the product required are attached at Annexure-A.

#### 5. TENDER ELIGIBILITY / QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

Eligible Bidder/Bidder is a Bidder/Bidder who:

- a) The bidder must be a supplier and must be registered with the Income Tax and Sales Tax Departments and on the Active Taxpayer List (ATL) of the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR). The bidder must provide documentary proof for all of these requirements.
- b) The bidder must not quote more than one rate for an item of identical brand, specifications, or quality.
- c) The bidder must provide complete details and documentation as specified in the Vendor Profile / Qualification Data format given at Annexure A.
- d) The bidder must not be blacklisted, bankrupt, insolvent, debarred due to involvement in corrupt and fraudulent practices, or subject to any performance failure in contracts, agreements, or purchase orders from any procurement organizations.
- e) The bidder must submit bid security as specified in this document within the timeline specified.
- f) The bidder must provide evidence of their eligibility, capacity, and capability to perform and deliver the goods being contracted and must provide proof of compliance to carry out the contracted work effectively.

#### 6. WARRANTY, MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT

All goods / equipment offered by the bidder must be under Warranty/Guarantee from the date of delivery for a period of <u>1 year</u>. In Technical Proposal, bidder must specify OEM's Warranty with duration and submit documentary proof, bidders' own warranty (if applicable) and explain the mechanism for claiming / execution of warranty.

#### 7. SUBMISSION OF TENDER

- 1. Affidavit and Undertaking (All terms & conditions and qualifications listed anywhere in the tender document have been satisfactorily vetted and agreed).
- 2. Authorized Certificate / document from the principle / manufacturer. (If applicable)





- 3. Undertaking and Evidence that the quoted Goods are genuine, brand new, non-refurbished, and un-altered in any way.
- 4. Technical Brochures/Literature, details of warranty and after-sale service (if applicable)
- 5. The bidders' financial capacity to mobilize and sustain the Supply of Hardware/Equipment is imperative. In the Proposal, the Bidder is required to provide information of its financial status. This requirement can be met by submission of one of the following:
  - 8.1. Bank statement for the last one (01) year,

#### 6. The Financial Proposal shall comprise the following:

- 6.1. Financial Proposal Form (Annexure-C)
- 6.2. Price Schedule (Annexure-D)
- 6.3. Bid Security (As per provisions of the clause "Bid Security" of this document)

#### 9. TENDER PRICE

The quoted price shall be:

- 9.1. best / final / fixed and valid until completion of all obligations under the Contract i.e., not subject to variation / escalation.
- 9.2. in Pak Rupees
- 9.3. inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, insurance, freight, etc.

#### 10. BID SECURITY

The bidder shall furnish the Bid Security as under:

- 10.1. Amounting **PKR 400,000/-**
- 10.2. denominated in Pak Rupees.
- 10.3. in the form of Demand Draft / Pay Order / Call Deposit Receipt, in the name of "Ravi Urban Development Authority".
- 10.4. has a minimum validity period of ninety (90) days from the last date for submission of the Tender.

The Bid Security shall be forfeited by RUDA, on the occurrence of any / all of the following condition:

- 10.5. If the Bidder withdraws the Tender during the period of the Tender validity specified by the Bidder on the Tender Form; or
- 10.6. If the Bidder does not accept the corrections of his Total Tender Price; or
- 10.7. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of the Tender by RUDA





during the period of the Tender validity, fails or refuses to deliver the required goods / items or fulfill the order placed within the stipulated time.

The unsuccessful Bidder will be returned the Bid Security only, after completion of technical & financial evaluation process. The Bid Security shall be returned to the successful Bidder upon completion of the contract tenure.

#### 11. TENDER VALIDITY

The Tender shall have a minimum validity period of ninety (90) days from the last date for submission of the Tender. RUDA may solicit the Bidder's consent to an extension of the validity period of the Tender. The request and the response thereto shall be made in writing. If the Bidder agrees to an extension of the validity period of the Tender, the validity period of the Bid Security shall also be suitably extended.

#### 12. CORRECTION OF ERRORS / AMENDMENT OF TENDER

The Tender shall be checked for any arithmetic errors which shall be rectified, as follows:

- 12.1.1. If there is a discrepancy between the amount in figures and the amount in words for the Total Tender Price entered in the Tender Form, the amount which tallies with the Total Tender Price entered in the Price Schedule shall govern.
- 12.1.2. If there is a discrepancy between the unit rate and the total price entered in the price Schedule, resulting from incorrect multiplication of the unit rate by the quantity, the unit rate as quoted shall govern and the total price shall be corrected, unless there is an obvious and gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit rate shall be corrected.
- 12.1.3. If there is a discrepancy in the actual sum of the itemized total prices and the total tender price quoted in the Price Schedule, the actual sum of the itemized total prices shall govern.
- 12.2. The Tender price as determined after arithmetic corrections shall be termed as the Corrected Total Tender Price which shall be binding upon the Bidder.
- 12.3. Adjustment shall be based on corrected Tender Prices. The price determined after making such adjustments shall be termed as Evaluated Total Tender Price.
- 12.4. No credit shall be given for offering delivery period earlier than the specified period.





#### 13. REJECTION / ACCEPTANCE OF THE BID

- **13.1** RUDA may reject all bids or proposals at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid or proposal.
- **13.2** The Tender shall be rejected if it is:
  - 13.2.1. Substantially non-responsive in a manner prescribed in this tender document; or
  - 13.2.2. Submitted in other than prescribed forms, annexes, schedules, charts, drawings, documents / by other than specified mode; or
  - 13.2.3. Incomplete, partial, conditional, alternative, late; or
  - 13.2.4. The bidder refuses to accept the corrected total tender price; or
  - 13.2.5. The bidder has conflict of interest with RUDA; or
  - 13.2.6. The bidder tries to influence the tender evaluation / contract award; or
  - 13.2.7. The bidder engages in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract award.
  - 13.2.8. The bidder fails to meet all the requirements of tender eligibility/ qualification criteria.
  - 13.2.9. The bidder fails to meet the evaluation criteria requirements.
  - 13.2.10. The bidder has been blacklisted by any public or private sector organization
  - 13.2.11. There is any discrepancy between bidding documents and bidder's proposal i.e., any non-conformity or inconsistency or informality or irregularity in the submitted bid.
  - 13.2.12. The Bidder submits any financial conditions as part of its bid which are not in conformity with the tender document.
  - 13.2.13. Non-submission of verifiable proofs against the mandatory as well as general documentary, qualification and eligibility related requirements.

#### 14. CONTRACT LANGUAGE

The Contract and all documents relating to the Contract, exchanged between the bidder and RUDA shall be in English language. The bidder shall bear all costs of translation to English and all risks of the accuracy of such translation.

#### 15. STANDARDS

The Goods / Items provided under this Contract shall conform to the specifications mentioned in the tender documents.





#### 16. PACKING

The bidder shall provide such packing of the Goods/Items as is sufficient to prevent their damage or deterioration during storage / transit to their final destination as indicated in the Contract. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the final destination and withstand, without limitation, rough handling, exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation at all points in storage / transit.

#### 17. DELIVERY

The bidder shall indicate his delivery approach clearly specifying the requirements for packing, shipping and unpacking of deliverable Goods/Items with any associated/relevant documentation. The approach shall address shipment of deliverables to the various designated sites. The approach shall also specify any special shipping constraints such as custom requirements, security requirements, access arrangement or loading dock requirements.

The Goods/Items shall remain at the risk and under the physical custody of the bidder until the delivery, testing and taking over of the Goods is completed.

The bidder shall ensure that the Goods shall be delivered complete. If it shall appear to the Client that the Goods have been or are likely to be delayed by reason of incomplete delivery or for any other reasons, he may require the Bidder at the expense of the Bidder to dispatch the missing items of the Goods or suitable replacements thereof to the site of delivery by the fastest available means.

#### 18. PAYMENT

The bidder shall provide all necessary supporting documents along with invoice. The Bidder shall submit invoices, receipts or other documentary evidence. All payments shall be subject to any and all taxes, duties and levies applicable under the laws of Pakistan.

#### 19. ADVANCE PAYMENT

If any Advance Payment is required to be made to the bidder after award of contract, the bidder must be capable of furnishing Security in amount equal to the advance paid as a verifiable Bank Guarantee.

The inability of the bidder to furnish Advance Payment Security/Guarantee shall constitute sufficient grounds for annulment of the award and forfeiture of Performance Guarantee.

#### 20. PRICE





The bidder shall not charge prices for the Goods/Items, the Services provided and for other obligations discharged, under the Contract, varying from the prices quoted by the Bidder in the Price Schedule.

#### 21. CONTRACT AMENDMENT

RUDA may at any time, by written notice served to the bidder, alter or amend the contract for any identified need/requirement in the light of prevailing rules and regulations. The bidder shall not make any change until or unless RUDA has allowed the said change, by written order served to the bidder. The Change, mutually agreed upon, shall constitute part of the obligations under this Contract, and the provisions of the Contract shall apply to the said change. No variation in or modification in the Contract shall be made, except by written amendment signed by both RUDA and the bidder.

#### 22. ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACT

The bidder shall not assign or sub-contract its obligations under the Contract, in whole or in part.

#### 23. BLACKLISTING

If the bidder fails/delays in performance of any of the obligations, under the Contract, violates any of the provisions of the Contract, commits breach of any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or found to have engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the award of contract or during the execution of the contract, RUDA may without prejudice to any other right of action / remedy it may have, blacklist the bidder, either indefinitely or for a stated period, for future tenders in public sector, as per provision of RUDA Regulations 2022 (amended).

#### 24. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

If the bidder fails / delays in performance of any of the obligations, under the Contract /violates any of the provisions of the Contract / commits breach of any of the terms and conditions of the Contract RUDA may, at any time, without prejudice to any other right of action / remedy it may have, by written notice served on the Bidder with a copy to the Client, indicate the nature of the default(s) and terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, without any compensation to the bidder. Provided that the termination of the Contract shall be resorted to only if the bidder does not cure its failure / delay, within fifteen working days (or such longer period as the Client may allow in writing), after receipt of such notice.

If RUDA terminates the Contract for default, in whole or in part, RUDA may procure, upon such





terms and conditions and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Services / Works, similar to those undelivered, and the Bidder shall be liable to RUDA for any excess costs for such similar Services / Works. However, the bidder shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

#### **25. FORCE MAJEURE**

For the purpose of this contract "Force Majeure" means an event which is beyond the reasonable control of a party and which makes a party's performance of its obligations under the Contract impossible or so impractical as to be considered impossible under the circumstances, and includes, but is not limited to, War, Riots, Storm, Flood or other industrial actions (except where such strikes, lockouts or other industrial are within the power of the party invoking Force Majeure), confiscation or any other action by Government agencies. In all disputes between the parties as to matters arising pursuant to this Contract, the dispute be referred for resolution by arbitration under the Pakistan Arbitration Act, as amended, by one or more arbitrators selected in accordance with said Law. The place for arbitration shall be Lahore, Pakistan. The award shall be final and binding on the parties.

The Bidder shall not be liable for liquidated damages, blacklisting for future tenders, if and to the extent his failure / delay in performance / discharge of obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

If a Force Majeure situation arises, The Bidder shall, by written notice served on RUDA, indicate such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by RUDA in writing, The Bidder shall continue to perform under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event. Force Majeure shall not include (i) any event which is caused by the negligence or intentional action of a Party or Agents or Employees, nor (ii) any event which a diligent Party could reasonably have been expected to both (A) take into account at the time of the conclusion of this Contract and (B) avoid or overcome in the carrying out of its obligations here under.

Force Majeure shall not include insufficiency of funds or failure to make any payment required hereunder.

#### **26. DISPUTE RESOLUTION**

The bidder and RUDA shall make every effort to amicably resolve, by direct informal negotiation, any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.

If, after thirty working days, from the commencement of such informal negotiations, RUDA and the Bidder have been unable to amicably resolve a Contract dispute, either party may, require that the dispute be referred for resolution by arbitration under the Pakistan Arbitration Act,





1940, as amended, by one or more arbitrators selected in accordance with said Law. The place for arbitration shall be Lahore, Pakistan. The award shall be final and binding on the parties.

#### **27. TAXES AND DUTIES**

The bidder shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties and other such levies imposed make inquiries on income tax / sales tax to the concerned authorities of Income Tax and Sales Tax Department, Government of Pakistan.

#### 28. DELIVERY PERIOD

The bidder shall deliver the ordered item(s), within **fifteen (15) days** from the issuance of the intimation letter(s) by RUDA, during the period of contract, subsequent to the issuance of Purchase/Work Order.

#### 29. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

The bidder must submit performance security @ 5% of purchase order. The performance security will be **retained for a period of one year**. The same will be returned once the supply of all items is completed and accepted by RUDA and after the expiry of the warranty period.





#### **EVALUATION CRITERIA:**

#### **TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRITERIA:**

#### Legal (Mandatory)

- (i) Valid Income Tax Registration \*Registered for at least last three (03) years.
- (ii) Valid Sales Tax Registration (Status = Active with FBR)
- (iii) Documentary evidence / certificate of Registration of company.
- (iv) Single Undertaking covering following aspects:
  - a. Submission of undertaking that the firm is not blacklisted by any of Provincial or Federal Government Department, anywhere in Pakistan.
  - b. In full compliance of the Execution Schedule and Delivery Period mentioned in tender document.
  - c. Compliance with the technical specifications of (all items) to be procured mentioned vide "Annex A Technical Specifications" of this document.
- (v) Past Relevant Experience of minimum (02) two years of Similar Nature.

#### **Selection Procedure:**

The following parameters shall be evolved to quantify the standing of bidders with respect to their technical and financial standing:

- (i) **Technical Brochures** of Equipment quoted, mentioning its specifications, manufacture's model, product number, and country of origin.
- (ii) **Undertaking** and Evidence that the quoted Goods are genuine, brand new, non-refurbished, and un-altered in any way.
- (iii) The bank statement for the last 1 year.
- (iv) **Authority Letter** from the Bidder Company authorizing the relevant person to represent the company (if required).

#### Note:

 Verifiable documentary proof for all above requirements. Bidder must include checklist for above requirements in their bid.

#### FINANCIAL EVALUATION CRITERIA

- (i) Technically qualified/successful bidder(s) shall be called for opening of the Financial Proposal(s). The Financial Proposals will be opened in the presence of the Bidders at the time and venue indicated by RUDA accordingly. The technically Eligible/Successful Bidder(s) or their authorized representatives shall be allowed to take part in the Financial Proposal(s) opening.
- (ii) The Financial Proposal evaluation will be conducted under the RUDA Procurement Regulations, 2022 (amended) and the contract will be awarded to the lowest evaluated





- bidder. The Price evaluation will include all duties, taxes and expenses etc. In case of any exemption of duties and taxes made by the Government in favor of RUDA, the bidder shall be bound to adjust the same in the Financial Proposal.
- (iii) In cases of discrepancy between the cost/price quoted in Words and in Figures, the lower of the two will be considered.
  - a. In evaluation of the price of an imported item, the price will be determined and considered inclusive of the customs and other import duties etc.
  - b. In evaluation of the price of articles/goods which are subject to excise duty, sales tax, income tax or any other tax or duty levied by the Government, the price will be determined and considered inclusive of such duties and taxes.
- (iv) RUDA will not be responsible for any erroneous calculation of taxes and all differences arising out of the above shall be fully borne by the Successful Bidder. All payments shall be subject to any and all taxes, duties and levies applicable under the laws of Pakistan for the whole period starting from issuance of Letter of Intent (LOI) till termination of the signed contract in this regard.



#### **ANNEXURE-A**



#### **Technical Specification/Requirements:**

#### Video Wall:

The project involves the procurement and installation of a **Video Wall**. The specifications for the Video Wall are as follows:

• Quantity: 1 unit

3633 x 2043 mm (w x h)
Each Screen Size: 55 inches
Bezel Width: 0.44 mm or less

• Type: Extreme Narrow Bezel LED Videowall

The Video Wall should be from a **globally recognized brand** such as Samsung, Sony, LG, or an equivalent. The chosen brand should have a proven track record in the industry and offer reliable after-sales service.

The scope of work will also include the necessary **installation and setup** of the Video Wall, ensuring it is fully functional and meets the project requirements. This may involve tasks such as mounting the Video Wall, connecting it to the necessary devices, and configuring the settings.

#### **Minimum Specifications:**

• Contrast Aspect Ratio: 1100:1

Resolution per Panel: 1920 x 1080 (width x height)

• Orientation: Capable of both Landscape and Portrait modes

Viewing Angle: Horizontal 178°, Vertical 17°

• **Luminance**: 700cd/m2

Panel Dimension: 1211 x 681 mm

Panel Type: IPS

• Pixel Pitch: 0.63 x 0.63

• Color Gamut: 72

Power Supply: AC100-240V~, 50

IP Rating: IP 5x

Audio: Stereo mini-JackBezel Width: 0.44mm even

Video Input: HDMI 2.0 (2), DVI-D, Display port 1.2

Video Output: DP1.2 (Loop-out)

External Control: RS232C (in/out), RJ 45

VESA Mount: 600 x 400
Mount: WMN-55VD
Controller: 12 x 4

• MS Prime PUSH and PULL: Yes





#### **Interactive Smart Screens with Allied Equipment:**

The project involves the procurement and installation of **two 85-inch Interactive Smart Boards/Screens**. These boards will be installed on the left and right-side walls of the conference room. The dimensions of each board/screen will be **1942mm (width) x 1151mm (height)**.

The Smart Boards should be from a **world-renowned brand** such as Samsung, Sony, LG, or an equivalent. This ensures that the boards are of high quality and come with reliable after-sales service.

#### **Minimum Specifications:**

1	Touch Type	IR
2	Resolution	3840 x 2160
3	Display Colors	16.7 M
4	Viewing Angle	H 178 x V 178
5	Luminance (nits)	350cd/m2
6	Contrast. Ratio	4000:1
7	Touch Pen Type	Passive Pen with Magnet
8	USB	4
9	Color Gamut'	72%
10	Rotation	Available with Flip Stand
11	Rotation Sylinder	Yes
12	Stand Type	Moving Stand (Acc), Wall
12		Mount
13	Key Features	Flip App
14	HDMI	2 to 3
15	Storage (FDM)	32 GB +
16	Operating System	Windows, Android, Linux
17	Cooling	Low Noise Fans
18	Protection Glass Thickness	Yes
19	Speaker Type	Built in Speaker (10W x 2)
20	Touch Out	Touch Out 1 (Side, USB
20		Upstream Type)
21	External Control	Touch Input RS232C, RJ45
22	Compatibility	Zoom + Meets

#### **Audio Video Conference System for Board Room:**

- 1. **Conference System Controller Unit**: One unit of a conference system controller from Bosch, Siemens, Panasonic, or an equivalent brand with higher specifications.
- 2. **Conference Delegate System**: A delegate system from Bosch, Siemens, Panasonic, or an equivalent brand with higher specifications.
- 3. **Ceiling Loudspeaker**: An 8" ceiling loudspeaker from Bosch, Siemens, Panasonic, or an equivalent brand with higher specifications. The brand should be known for its electro voice technology.





- 4. **Powered Mixer**: A 5-channel powered mixer from Dynacord.
- 5. **Wireless Handheld Microphone**: A wireless handheld microphone from Bosch, Siemens, Panasonic, or an equivalent brand with higher specifications. The brand should be known for its electro voice technology.
- 6. **HDMI Cable**: An optical 4K HDMI cable with a refresh rate of 60Hz.
- 7. **Cabling:** Audio and network cabling, along with interconnection leads.
- 8. **Video Conferencing Solution**: The Aver VC520 Pro2 video conferencing solution, which includes a hub.

#### Please note that

- All items are to be supplied in a quantity of one unless otherwise specified. The brands
  mentioned are indicative, and brands of equivalent or higher quality may be considered
  based on availability and requirements.
- A professional should handle the installation and setup of these components to ensure optimal performance. Post-installation, the system should undergo thorough testing to ensure all components are functioning seamlessly.
- The bidder must guarantee complete after-sales service and spare parts facilities. If this is not provided, the offer will be deemed invalid.
- Each piece of equipment quoted should include the manufacturer's warranty, accompanied by the respective warranty cards.
- Delivery and complete installation should be accomplished within fifteen (15) days.
- RUDA will inspect the supplied items in the presence of the vendor. If any issues arise or if
  an item is found to be damaged, the vendor is obligated to replace it with a new item of
  identical specifications.
- All supplied items should be brand new.





## ANNEXURE-B Technical Proposal Submission Form

Da	te:			
To				
	ocurement Do vi Urban Dev	epartment, relopment Authority,		
De	ar Sir,			
a)	) I/we, the undersigned, being duly authorized to represent and act on behalf of (hereinafter "the Applicant") have reviewed and fully understood all the clauses of the RFP/bidding document provided by RUDA.			
b)	RUDA and its authorized representatives are hereby authorized to conduct any inquiries or investigations to verify the statements, documents, and information submitted in connection with this application, and to seek clarification from our bankers and clients regarding any financial and technical aspects. This Letter of Application will also serve as authorization to any individual or authorized representative of any institution referred to in the supporting information, to provide such information deemed necessary and requested by yourselves or the authorized representative to verify statements and information provided in this application, or with regards to the resources, experience, and competence of the Applicant.			
c)	RUDA and its authorized representatives may contact the following persons for further information, including General and Managerial Inquiries, Personnel Inquiries, Technical Inquiries, When needed.			
	S No	Name and Designation	Contact Details	
	1.			
	2.			
NI:		an otion.		
	me and Desi nature:	gnation:		



(Insert Name of Firm)

(Insert Address)



## ANNEXURE-C Financial Proposal Submission Form (Part of Financial Bid Envelope)

[Date]
To, Procurement Department, Ravi Urban Development Authority,
Dear Sir, We, the undersigned, offer to provide the (Insert title of assignment) in accordance with your tender document dated (insert date) and our Technical Proposal. Our attached Financial Proposal is for the sum of (insert amount in words and figures). This amount is inclusive of all taxes.
We declare that the Government of Pakistan / Punjab has not declared us ineligible on charges of engaging in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices. We, furthermore, pledge not to indulge in such practices in competing for or in executing the Contract and are aware of the relevant provisions of the Proposal Document.
We understand you are not bound to accept any Proposal you receive.
Yours sincerely,
(Signature)
(Insert Name and Designation of Signatory)





#### **Annexure-D Price Schedule**

#### Rate of items mentioned in Annexure-A

Ser	Description	QTY	Unit Rate	Total
No	Description	Required	Offic Rate	
1.	Video Wall	01		
	85 Inch Interactive Smart Boards	02		
2.	Audio Video Conference System for Board	01	01	
	Room			
	Total (inclusive of applicable taxes)			

Rate in words: PKR:				

#### Note:

- Price Schedule is made in accordance with the specifications of the items mentioned in Annexure-A.
- The vendor is to submit bifurcation of each requirement mentioned in the scope of work.